Willapa Community Network Minutes March 2, 2016

Attendees: Doug Sheaffer and Stacy Michaelson, O3A & I&A, Sharon Block, PCHD, Talitha Cooper, GHC, Bonnie Ryan, WHMA Food Bank, Paul Philpot, PC EDC, Jewel Hardy, ABC, Carole Halsan, Shelly Lev and Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Christyn Delgado, Hanna Antokol, VVHC, Sarah Glorian, NW Justice Project, Donna Hallock, DRC, Joyce Prior, Nora LeBlanc, Michelle Layman, WHCC, Becky Fischer, PCYA, Red Hageman, ETS, Tony Nordin, Crystal Ricky, Miki Cabell and Nicki Gill, PCAP CAC

I. Call to Order: 11:05

II. Review of the prior meeting minutes: approve as presented

III. Introductions/Roundtable:

- a. Sarah Glorian, NW Justice Project
- b. Doug Sheaffer, O3A&I&A: Still doing in home case management for Medicaid, senior legal advice clinics, helping people with Medicare and medical insurance.
- c. Stacey Michaelson, O3A&I&A: Caregivers support, respite care, and have funds available for grandparents raising grandchildren programs.
- d. Miki Cabell, PCAP CAC: Service Grays Harbor and Pacific County, three years of case management to mothers that expose the children in utero to drugs and alcohol.
- e. Joyce Prior, DSHS: Social Worker and work with the Workforce Program.
- f. Donna Hallock, DRC: Presentation for today.
- g. Michelle Layman, WHCC: Events coming up: May 21st Willapa Harbor Kayak Day, working with EDC on marijuana tourism. May 12th web-marketing class at community ctr.
- h. Crystal Richey, PCAP: Case manager for PCAP out of Children's Advocacy Center, GH
- i. Nicki Gill, PCAP: PCAP program out of the Children's Advocacy Center, GH
- j. Christyn Delgado, VVHC: We have a new provider Megan Colburn, ARNP coming to care for Judy Dant's patients and a new locum physician Dr. Connelly coming for three months while we look for a new physician. Judy has move to an office in Aberdeen.
- k. Hanna Antokol, VVHC: Our center has released funding for chiropractic or massage for our patients with chronic pain issues.
- I. Jewel Hardy, ABC: Passed a handout on the need for a written support for the family activity center/sports field complex to be located on the Willapa Valley School grounds.
- m. Tony Nordin
- n. Becky Fischer, PCYA: Met with Grays Harbor Community Foundation where our mini grants funds comes from. The Gates Foundation is narrowing their focus and it will impact the mini grants for the next three years. A meeting will be setup when more information is received. PCYA also need more board members if interested. The application process of recruiting more AmeriCorps members for 2016-2017 has begun. Some members doing another term. Report on TAC for Alyssa: On February 13th the Peer Helpers and two AmeriCorps members volunteered for Hearts for the Arts in serving the meal and did a great job. TAC is interview applicants for the coordinator position. Peer Helpers and sponsors are participating in a Health Department sponsored strength training for suicide prevention. TAC Town Hall is March 8th at New Life Fellowship 5pm to 8pm dinner and childcare included. This coming week is AmeriCorps week to shine a light on our members, please show your support via attending events and/or a letter to the editor.

- o. Talitha Cooper, GHC/AmeriCorps: Still offering financial literacy classes Wednesday 4–6pm and Thursday morning 9–11am. Planning a Money Smart weekend event the 3rd week in April at Raymond and Ilwaco High Schools for students after school program. Here representing Kelsey Hopstad, GHC with College Night and flyers were handed out.
- p. Shelly Lev, WHH: National Nutrition Month and Kidney Awareness Month-handouts were given on nutrition facts on sodium and sugars that lead to kidney disease.
- q. Red Hageman, ETS: Cervoxan and buprenorphine programs are taking off along with the flex program using methadone. Certified for 600 patients now.
- r. Nora LeBlanc, CCAP: We are still working on housing in Grays Harbor and Pacific Counties and the need is so far above what our resources are. We furnished the Long Beach office on Friday including phone service and will have an open house soon. Hiring new position Grays Harbor two in housing and one is senior nutrition.
- s. Bonnie Ryan, WHMA Food Bank and Pennywise: Pennywise is doing very well and getting a lot of donations. A lot of people are dropping stuff off that is not suitable causing our garbage bill to increase. Food Bank is planning the Spring Auction and Dinner here in the Willapa Harbor Community Center April 23rd all you can eat Spaghetti Feed for \$12. Flyers and donation slips were handed out.
- t. Sharon Block, PCHD: Remind everyone that the Health Department still does direct services, WIC clinics for moms and children up to 5 yrs old every week on Tuesdays and Thursdays, Family Planning Clinics the 1st and 3rd Fridays of the month with our Nurse Practitioner to help with birth control, exams, pregnancies, and STD checks and hepatitis-c. We serve uninsured, under insured, vulnerable populations and working on 3rd party billing for those with insurance and everything is on a sliding fee scale. Our immunization clinics are the 2nd and 4th Fridays of the month 1 4pm. We still offer flu shots, HPV, t-Dap, and Varicella. In 2017 it will be required that all kids have 2 chickenpox vaccinations.
- u. Paul Philpot, PC EDC: Hospitality event on the peninsula in a couple of weeks.
- v. Carole Halsan, WHH: Hospital is still looking for physicians. Hopefully repairs should be done by the first week of April. We will keep everyone posted.
- IV. Presentation by Donna Hallock with Dispute Resolution Center: A great presentation with some handouts was give by Donna Hallock explain what the DRC is all about.
- V. Presentation by Bobbi Hallberg with Willapa Harbor Hospital: Coverdale Stroke Grant PowerPoint Presentation-Improving Stroke Care in Rural Areas: Home-EMS-Hospital-Home.
- VI. Presentation for Next Month: Miki Cabell, Parent Child Assistance Program with Children's Advocacy Center of Grays Harbor

VII. Old Business: None

VIII. New Business: None

IX. Adjournment: 1:00pm